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27 November 2019
Dear

Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Brickyard Farm Bungalow, Sawtry — subsidence damage due to trees

Thank you for your email of 22 November clarifying the location of the property,
Brickyard Farm Bungalow, Old Great North Road, Sawtry, Huntingdon, PE28 5XP.
Based on this, I've been able to locate the property on Google Maps and | attach screen
shots of the property taken from there. | believe this also shows the poplar tree marked
T4 on the plan provided in your letter of 31 October.

You will note from the second screen shot that the property is located adjacent to the
B1043 (Stangate Hill) not the A1(M). Cambridgeshire County Council is the highway
authority responsible for the B1043, its verges and planting contained on it. We do not
therefore believe the information you have requested from us will be relevant to your
client’s pursuance for damages.

Cambridgeshire County Council may hold the requested information. You may wish to
make a similar request to them and can do so via their website at
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/data-protection-and-foi/requesting-information-
under-the-freedom-of-information-act/

Road Management Services (Peterborough) Limited operates the A1(M) between
Alconbury and Peterborough on our behalf under a DBFO contract. Although not
relevant to your client’s claim, we can provide, if needed, information about how they
manage the A1(M) in accordance with the Trunk Road Maintenance Manual and the
Routine and Winter Service Code.

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an
internal review. Our internal review process is available at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-

procedure
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If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 5000; or
email info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you wish to complain.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote
reference number 100493 in any future communications.

Yours sincerely

Business Services Manager (Customer)
Operations (East)
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